
 

 Page 1 of 2 

 

S:\SS\C-P\2026\138-26 Landscape Arch Services\2BD - Bidding Documents\Addendums\138-26 ADDEN Two 2-26-2026 Rev. 
10/2017 

 ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
  

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE SERVICES 
 
 PROJECT NO. 138-26 
 
 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 
 
TO:  Prospective Proposing Firms and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  February 26, 2026 
 
PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation documents 

for the above-referenced Project. 
   
 
2. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the RFP.  
 
 Question 1: “To confirm, an electronic submission of our proposal over Bidnet is 

acceptable rather than submitting hard copies, correct?” 
 
 Answer 1 Please reference second paragraph under Section III.  NOTICE 
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS of the RFP; 
 
 Question 2 “Is there a page limit to the proposal? And if so, do dividers, cover letter 

or required forms count towards the page limit?” 
 
 Answer 2 No, there is no page limit for the proposal; 
 
 Question 3 “Is there a specific order you would like the information provided in the 

proposal?” 
 
 Answer 3 No, there is no specific order just so long as proposal is comprehensive 

as to content; 
 
 Question 4 “Do you want resumes for subconsultants or just resumes for the prime 

consultant key personnel?” 
 
 Answer 4 Resumes should be submitted for all  key personnel to be assigned; 
 
 Question 5 “Can job titles and rates be added to Exhibit C that are in addition to those 

on Exhibit B?" 
 
 Answer 5 All personnel anticipated to be utilized under this Agreement should be 

included in the Rate sheet for Exhibit C; 

Docusign Envelope ID: BEFDB610-FFC1-485F-B23A-F601C72BE2B0



 

 Page 2 of 2 

 

S:\SS\C-P\2026\138-26 Landscape Arch Services\2BD - Bidding Documents\Addendums\138-26 ADDEN Two 2-26-2026 Rev. 
10/2017 

 
 
2. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged except as provided by this 

Addendum.  Proposing firms must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their 
Proposal. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. Two 
 
 
              
      Dennis Laurita        Date 
      Contracts Supervisor 
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